Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION . -
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM:

No.:144.2016

DEPED-CAR  Time:
To: ALL SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS

All Division Planning and Research Section Staff
All Division Education Facilities Section Staff

From: EL%{VDrONATO, Ed.D., CESO Il

Regional Director

Date: May 23, 2016
Subject: SUSPENSION OF THE SUBMISSION OF THE PHYSICAL FACILITIES INVENTORY
FOR SY 2016-2017
1. This is to announce the suspension of the submission of the Physical Facilities

Inventory as enclosed (Enclosure No. 5) in Regional Memorandum No. 103, s. 2016 and as agreed
during the Coordination Meeting of DPOs and SEPS held at the Riverview Water Park, Asin,
Tuba, Benguet on April 6-7, 2016.

2. “The suspension is due to the conduct of the 2016 National School Building Inventory
(NSBI) which will cover all the data required in the Physical Facilities Inventory.

3. For inquiries and further clarifications, contact Janet M. Ambucay at 074-423-
2193 or email to janet.ambucay@deped.gov.ph.

4. For information and guidance.

o

Telephone Numbers:
Office of the Director IV -422-1318  Budget and Finance Division =~ -422-5155  Cash Section -309-3017 Record Section' - -309-301¢
Fax Machine -422-4074  Elementary Education Division -422-7096  Physical Facilities Unit/ICT -309-3011  Payroll Services Unit -424-399:
Office of the Director 11l -309-3013  Altemative Learning System -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit - -309-1234  Special Services Division -424-5167
Administrative Division ~ -422-1804  Secondary Education Division  -309-3014  Supply Unit -422-2198  Commission onAudit -422-7434



